# BOROUGH OF LONGPORT COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

NOV 17, 2017 at 1:30 PM

This meeting was called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law. Notices of this meeting were emailed to The Current and The Press of Atlantic City. In addition, copies of notices were posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building and filed in the office of the Municipal Clerk. Notices on the bulletin board have remained continuously posted.

Flag Salute was conducted and OPMA notice announced. Roll call: Russo and Lawler present, Leeds absent. Also present were Solicitor Agnellini, CFO Kelly, Deputy Clerk Kyle, Municipal Clerk Strawder, Engineer Carter. Future Municipal Clerk Conlon also in attendance.

Mayor- Emergency exit announcement/Public Speaking time limit

**Approval of Minutes**- The minutes of the October 18<sup>th</sup> 2017 regular meeting & the November 9<sup>th</sup> 2017 workshop (the November 9<sup>th</sup> workshop originally on the agenda was cancelled and accordingly minutes are not in existence) Motion to Approve by Commissioner Lawler, Seconded by Mayor Russo, Commissioner Leeds absent. All in Favor, None opposed. Minutes Approved

ORDINANCES – FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (2<sup>nd</sup> Reading December 6, 2017)

Number	Title
24	An Ordinance Amending Chapter 61, Beaches, Parks, Recreational Areas of the Borough of Longport Municipal Code.
Purpose	An ordinance to establish fees and fines for the Longport Public Library.
Public Comment	None
Motion	Motion- Mayor Russo, seconded by Commissioner Lawler to approve ordinance #2017-24. Leeds Absent.
Roll Call Vote	Russo – YES, Leeds – YES, Lawler – Yes. All AYES – none opposed
Number	Title
25	An Ordinance Amending Subchapter 167-25 Signage in Chapter 167-Zoning of the Code of the Borough of Longport
Purpose	To establish the number and size parameters for construction and realty signage in the Borough of Longport.
Public Comment	None
Motion	Motion- Mayor Russo, seconded by Commissioner Lawler to approve ordinance #2017-25. Leeds Absent
Roll Call	Russo – YES, , Lawler – Yes. All AYES – none opposed

The public was asked if anyone had any questions or comments on any resolutions listed on the agenda: There were no questions or comments on the resolutions.

Number	Title
2017-102	Resolution Establishing the Commission Meeting Dates and Times for 2018
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, Second Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-103	A Resolution Establishing the Borough Hall Employee Holiday Schedule for 2018.
	MOTION - Commissioner Lawler, SECOND- Mayor Russo, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-104	A Resolution Awarding a Professional Service Contract for Access Health for Fire Department Physicals
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, SECOND- Commissioner Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-105	A Resolution Authorizing the Borough's Participation in the Helping Government Across the Country Buy (HGACBUY) for AM10-16, Ambulances, EMS and other Special Vehicle specialists with VCI Emergency Vehicles Specialists
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, SECOND- Commissioner Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-106	A Resolution Authorizing the Payment of Sick Time for Emilia Strawder
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, SECOND- Commissioner Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-107	A Resolution appointing Matthew Conlon as the Acting Municipal Clerk
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, SECOND- Commissioner Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-108	A Resolution appointing Monica Kyle as the Deputy Registrar
	MOTION - Mayor Russo, SECOND- Commissioner Lawler, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-109	A Resolution Allowing for the Transfer of Funds
	MOTION - Commissioner Lawler, SECOND- Mayor Russo, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.

2017-110	A Resolution Directing the Re-advertisement for the Solicitation of Bids for the Remodeling of the Elevator at Longport Municipal Hall
	MOTION - Commissioner Lawler, SECOND- Mayor Russo, All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
2017-111	A Resolution Awarding a Professional Service Contract to J.P. Bainbridge and Associates, Inc. to appraise certain lots and blocks in and owned by Longport, New Jersey
2017-112	Proclamation for the Retirement of Amy Strawder.
	MOTION to introduce 2017-112 Mayor Russo, SECOND All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.  Motion to approve 2017-112 Mayor Russo, SECOND All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds Absent.
	Proclamation read by Mayor Russo

# **BILL PAY LIST & FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY**

Commissioner of Finance and Revenue, Jim Leeds, Sr. was absent, Commissioner Dan Lawler acted in his stead and asked if anyone had any questions regarding the bill pay list. There were none. MOTION-Commissioner Lawler, SECOND – Mayor Russo. All AYES/NONE OPPOSED.

# **COMMISSIONERS REPORTS**

There were no reports.

# **ENGINEER'S REPORT**

Engineer Carter discussed the beach fill updated. The dredge is being refueled in New York and will return soon. The Site is currently five miles away where they are acquiring sand for the dune, requiring the dredge to move up and down the coast. The revetment project is completed, under budget and on time. We should recover monies from FEMA.

# **SOLICITOR'S REPORT**

Solicitor Agnellini discussed nodes that are intended to be placed on utility poles throughout Longport at ten sites. Three sites no longer have utility poles and alternatives have been requested. Solicitor Agnellini requested Commission review the proposed sites and to be discussed at next workshop on December 14<sup>th</sup> for the aesthetic impact. Verizon needs consent from Longport to place equipment on the poles. Mayor Russo asked a question about the eye level boxes on the utility poles and was informed by the Solicitor that they are Comcast boxes and as comcast is a public utility there is nothing we can do about them. Regarding the Atlantic Avenue parking litigation, Solicitor Agnellini has to meet with the opposing parties counsel and set a date and hopefully resolve the litigation. Also upcoming is the fifty year franchise agreement with Verizon which should be addressed after the utility pole issue and should also consider the removal of old lines which are no longer being used. Solicitor Agnellini also commented that Comcast promised to remove their old lines when they signed their franchise agreement but never did and he is attempting to find a way to compel them to do so without instituting litigation.

# **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Murray Bevitz of 15 South Colgate Avenue – Regarding the node issue Mr. Bevitz cautioned that some municipalities have surrendered a lot of rights and the nodes look bad and that the Commission should proceed cautiously.

Sabrina Blankenship of 1204 Atlantic Avenue inquired about the trial LED lights for street poles. Engineer Carter indicated that it is to be further discussed in upcoming workshops and that it has not yet been instituted. Ms. Blankenship also inquired about the Verizon nodes and the size and shape. Solicitor Agnellini answered indicating that we can limit the size and shape by contract and we are trying to locate the nodes in areas with limited visibility or on public buildings. If the nodes were located on available public buildings the borough would also receive a rental fee.

Murray Bevitz of 15 South Colgate Avenue – Indicated that Verizon would want to install in certain areas only. Solicitor Agnellini indicated that this was correct but that some of the selected sites by Verizon are no longer present. Engineer Carter indicated that there are still issues to discuss at the upcoming December 14 workshop. Mayor Russo also indicated that they did not want to have another Comcast issue and that unused existing wires should also be removed. Solicitor Agnellini indicated that one of the goals is to remove all existing unused old wires and further elaborated that unfortunately the nodes cannot be located underground and they are to transmit wireless signals through the air.

Mary Nugent 2604 Oberon Avenue – Commended Municipal Clerk Strawder as "having set the bar for Municipal Clerks in this community and thanked Municipal Clerk Strawder for her dedication and service to the community. Ms. Nugent also commended Public Works for doing a good job. Ms. Nugent inquired about 2017-25 regarding realty signs and discussed with Mayor Russo and Engineer Carter the need for the signs ordinance and the limitations it places. Ms. Nugent also requested a crosswalk to be painted in front of Winchester House to the parking lot. Engineer Carter indicated public works would follow up on that. Ms. Nugent also commented that if Verizon is up for a franchise agreement that in addition homeowner's can call Verizon and have Verizon remove old landlines connecting to the house. She also indicated the issue should be brought to Town Topics. Ms. Nugent next inquired if the 1th Street Bulkhead is privately owned due to a sign at that location. Engineer Carter indicated that the sign is old and that the ends of all streets are public access and that the sign would be taken care of. Ms. Nugent strenuously objected to the selling of any public property by the borough and promised to champion resistance to any such sale indicating that she did not want a return to the Howard Kupperman days. She also indicated that the proposed sale sites are places people use as public access when the time comes in and is too high. Solicitor Agnellini indicated that this would no longer be an issue due to the dune project. Ms. Nugent again objected to any sale of any public lands citing that communities are nationwide attempting to reclaim lands for the public

# **ADJOURNMENT**

MOTION- Commissioner Lawler, SECOND-Mayer Russo. All AYES- none opposed, Commissioner Leeds absent. (2:22 pm)

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Conlon/Acting Municipal Clerk